
 

  

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Greg Crouch, Chair, Faculty Senate 

 

FROM: Judi McDonald, Associate Dean, Graduate School 

 

DATE: March 4, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Generic 701 Catalog Description.   

 

It just came to my attention that the standard catalog description for 701 courses on page 53 of 

the EPPM is not generic.  I suggest the edits highlighted below to remove any confusion: 

 
701 Master's Independent Capstone Project and /or Examination V 1-6 May be repeated for 
credit. Course Prerequisite: Admitted to an online degree program or graduate certificate in 
communication May be specified as appropriate.  Capstone project or final examination for 
professional master's degree under the Graduate School. The credits will include a balloted 
evaluation of the student's completion of the program's capstone/examination requirements by 
the program's graduate faculty. Students must have graduate degree-seeking status and obtain 
approval from their major advisor/committee chair before enrolling for 701 credit. S, U grading. 

 
 
 


